FILED 7/24/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 07813-2024
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 24, 2024

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
. . . o L . ]5&_,-
FROM: Brian Lenberg, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economic
RE: Administrative Closure of Docket No. 20240087-WU — Application for limited

alternative rate increase in Pasco County (LARI).

On July 23, 2024, A Utility submitted a letter via email indicating that it would like to withdraw

its application for a LARI. Please place the attached letter in the above-referenced docket. Since
ed to be addressed by the commission, staff requests that this

there are no pending issues that nee
docket be administratively osed) pursuant to Section 2.07 C.2.d(4) of the Administrative

Procedures Manual.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for a Limited Alternative Docket No.20240087-WU
Rate Increase by “A Utility Inc.
In Pasco County Filed: February 27, 2024

Amended Application on 06-05-2024
APPLICATION OF “A UTILITY INC. FOR LIMITED
ALTERNATIVE RATE INCREASE IN PASCO COUNTY

A Utility Inc. as of 07-16-2024 is hereby voluntarily withdrawing from the above

listed application and Docket No.

%43 fre

Troy Fonder President of A Utility Inc.






